OFFICIAL PUBLIC NOTICE

Richland Center

MEETING OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, MARCH 06, 2023 AT 5:00 PM

SMALL CONFERENCE ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING; 450 S. MAIN STREET; RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

WEBEX: https://cityofrichlandcenter.my.webex.com/cityofrichlandcenter.my/j.php?MTID=ma066505c18ea728e1 4edc01970c2b660

PHONE: Call 1-408-418-9388

ENTER MEETING NUMBER: 2559 854 7541# ENTER PASSWORD: 3466#

AGENDA

ROLL CALL:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Public Safety Minutes 2-06-23

APPROVAL OF OPERATOR LICENSES:

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION:

- 2. Picnic License RCPAC 3/18/23
- 3. Picnic License St Mary's 04/29/2023
- 4. Discussion on Lighted Crosswalk at intersection of Church & Court Streets

POLICE CHIEF'S REPORT:

5. RCPD Annual Report

REPORTS, REQUESTS, ETC:

ADJOURN:

Posted this 3rd day of March, 2023 by 4:30 PM. Copy to the official newspaper the Richland Observer.

Aaron Joyce, City Clerk/Treasurer

PLEASE NOTE: That upon reasonable notice, a minimum of 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service contact Ashley Oliphant, City Administrator at 450 S. Main St., Richland Center, WI. 53581 or call 608-647-3466. Notice is hereby given that the council members who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting so as to constitute a quorum of the city council. Any such council member attendance will be for information gathering, discussion, and/or related purposes and will not result in the direct decision making by the city council at the committee meeting. The City of Richland Center is an equal opportunity employer, provider, and lender.

CITY OF RICHLAND CENTER

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

Monday, February 6, 2023, at 5:00 PM in the Conference Room of the Municipal Building at 450 S. Main Street

 Roll Call: Announce that this meeting has been properly noticed. Present, Wallace, Culver and Melby Others Present: Chief Jones

Meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM

- Motion to waive the reading of the minutes of the last meeting in lieu of printed copies and to approve the same.
 No Minutes to read- Motion by Wallace to waive the reading of the minutes at the next meeting in March. Seconded by Melby, motion carried.
- 3. Consider approval of Operator Licenses. None
- 4. Discussion and Possible Action:

Consideration of Chicken Keeping- Discussion by all in attendance- Karin Tepley Shared documents from other communities, concerns on enforcement brought up by the PD, Culver would like the Planning Commission to look at the Live Stock Ordinance.

Motion by Culver to ask the Planning Commission to look over the ordinance and provide recommendations to the city attorney. Seconded by Melby, motion carried.

5. Police Chiefs Report

December 2022 report presented-

6. Adjourn.

Motion by Wallace to adjourn and seconded by Melby, motion carries.

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B"/"CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FE	E \$_	10.00	Application Date: 02/15/2024						
	Tow	n 🗌 Village 🛛 🕅 City of Richland Cent	ter County of Richland						
Th	e nar	ned organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)							
	ΑT	emporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages	at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.						
1	ÁΤ	emporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar <u>c</u>	atherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.						
at	the n	remises described below during a special event beginning C	3/18/2023 and ending 03/18/2023 and agrees						
to	comp	· · · · · · ·	ate, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages						
1.	OR	GANIZATION (check appropriate box) 🕱 Bona fide Club 🗌 Chu	rrch 🗌 Lodge/Society 🔲 Veteran's Organization 🔲 Fair Association						
		Name Richland County Performing Ar							
		Address 182 N Central Ave Richland							
		(Street)	Town Village, 🗹 City						
		Date organized11/09/2005	•						
	(d)	If corporation, give date of incorporation $11/15/200$	5						
	(e)	(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this box: ✓							
	(f)	Names and addresses of all officers:							
		President Norbert Calnin	· · ·						
		Vice President Susan Calnin	·						
		Secretary Mary Jo Fortney	and the second sec						
		Treasurer Michael Cosgrove	â						
	(g)	Name and address of manager or person in charge of affai	r: Michael Cosgrove						
			······································						
2.	LOC	ATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WI	LL BE SOLD:						
		Street number 182 N Central Avenue							
		Lot	Block						
		Do premises occupy all or part of building? All inte							
			this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to						
	(a)	cover:							
•									
3.		AE OF EVENT	k Ct Detwicks Concert!						
	• •	List name of the event Concert " Leahys Luc							
	(a)	Dates of event Sac March 18, 6pm 10:50	pm Doors open at 6 pm Concert@7pm						
		DECLA	RATION						
Th	ie Offi	cer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare	under penalties of law that the information provided in this application						
		nd correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.							
			Richland Cty Performing Arts Counci						
Of	ficer	(Signature/date)	Officed Junks of Using 02-15-2025 (Signature/date)						
~ ~									
()+									
U.	ficer	(Signature/date)	Officer(Signature/date)						
		1-11/1000	(Signature/date)						
		(Signature/date) ed with Clerk	Officer						
Da	ate Fil	ed with Clerk 2-24-2023	(Signature/date) Date Reported to Council or Board						
Da	ate Fil	ed with Clerk 2 - 2 4 - 2 0 2 3 anted by Council	(Signature/date)						

3

Item 2.

Application for Temporary Class	"B" / "Class B" Retailer's License Item 3.
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipa	I clerk if you have questions.
FEE \$ 10,000	Application Date: 3/2/2023
Town Village Z City of RICHAND (EN	TER County of RICHLAND
The named organization applies for: <i>(check appropriate box(es).)</i> A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverage A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar at the premises described below during a special event beginning	
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (st and/or wine if the license is granted.	ate, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
1. Organization (check appropriate box) → □ Bona fide Club □ Chamber of C □ Veteran's Organization (a) Name St. Mary of the Assured	ommerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization
(b) Address 160 W Fourth St. K	
(c) Date organized	
 (d) If corporation, give date of incorporation (e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wiscons box: 	in seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
(f) Names and addresses of all officers: President	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Vice President	
Secretary	11
Treasurer	
(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affai	MONSIGNOR ROGER J. SCHECKEL
 2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be So Beverage Records Will be Stored: (a) Street number	- Rickland Center, 53581
3. Name of Event (a) List name of the event 24 ANNUAL (b) Dates of event	SPORTSMAN'S EXTERNAGANZA 2023
DECLAR	RATION
The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare	under penalties of law that the information provided in this applica-
tion is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.	St. Mary of the Assumption (Atholic (Name of Organization) (Hupc) +
Officer Malenky 2/28/2023 (Signature/date)	Officer(Signature/date)
Officer	Officer
(Signature/date) Date Filed with Clerk 3222023	(Signature/date) Date Reported to Council or Board
Date Granted by Council	License No.
AT-315 (R. 6-16)	- Wisconsin Department of Reve

		Cer	rtificat	e of (Coverage	D	ate: 2/28/202	
Certificate Holder Diocese of La Crosse Finance Office 3710 East Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54602-4004 Covered Location ASSUMPTION OF THE BLESSED VIRGIN MARY PARISH 160 W FOURTH STREET RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581-0000			T cc de	This Certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the holder of this certificate. This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded below. Company Affording Coverage THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF SOCIETY OF AMERICA 10843 OLD MILL RD OMAHA, NE 68154				
Covera	Iges	· · ·				,		
indica certif	ited, notwithstanding a	any requirement, term may pertain, the cover	1 or conditio rage afforde	on of any of describ uced by p Effective	contract or other doo ed herein is subject (amed above for the cert cument with respect to to all the terms, exclusion Limits	which this	
	Property					Real & Personal Property	1	
	D. General Liability		1 .	· .		Each Occurrence		
						General Aggregate	1,000,000	
	× Occurrence	8408	1/1/2023	3	1/1/2024	Products-Comp/OP Agg		
	Claims Made	0400	1/1/2025		1/1/2024	Personal & Adv Injury		
						Fire Damage (Any one fire)		
	-					Med Exp (Any one person)		
	Excess Liability				ut -	Each Occurrence		
						Annual Aggregrate		
	Other					Each Occurrence	<u> </u>	
						Claims Made		
	•				3	Annual Aggregrate		
						Limit/Coverage		
onflict	with this language)	arising from St. Mary's				e in this endorsement or the C ne event) on April 29, 20		
lolder	of Certificate	ante ante ante ante ante ante ante ante		Cancel	lation			
City of Richland Center 450 S. Main St. Richland Center, WI 53581				Should any of the above described coverages be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail 30 days written notice to the holder of certificate named to the left, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, its agents or representatives.				
450	nland Center, WI 53581	[• ·		its agen	ts or representatives	.	,	
450				its agen	ts or representatives	1/a H	A	

RICHLAND CENTER POLICE DEPARTMENT Yearly Report 2022

Calls for Service		4016					
Investigations		1000					
Criminal Arrests (Felony & Misdemeand	or)	380					
Municipal Ordinance Arrests		99					
Juvenile Referrals		16					
Traffic Arrests		322					
State Non-Traffic		19					
Emergency Detentions		12					
Warrant Arrests		47					
Traffic Crashes Investigated		107					
\$6.00 Parking Violations		1370					
\$6.00 Parking Violations		113					
\$10.00 Parking Violations		430					
\$15.00 Parking Violations		81					
Fines ordered paid by the court		\$ 22,989.22					
Funds collected and deposited with the City Treasurer:							
\$6.00 tickets (CSA)	\$	10,756.00					
\$6.00 tickets (Officers)		905.00					
\$10.00 tickets		5,596.00					
\$15.00 tickets		575.00					
Bicycle licenses		36.00					
Miscellaneous		42.90					
	¢						
Total	\$	17,910.90					

Billy Jones, Chief of Police